




Kristian Holme Hosbond Poulsen

Haraldsgade 58, st. th

2100 København Ø

Born: December 20, 1979

Status: Not married, no children

 60 62 19 79

 khosbond@gmail.com

 www.krisp.dk

CV

SUMMARY

I am a User Experience Architect capable of translating user needs into creative and usable solutions. For the last 9 years I have been designing many different digital projects – from mobile applications to Internet Campaigns.

In my spare time I am an avid runner and a novice kite surfer.

EXPERIENCE

2008 - Present

User Experience Architect at Alm. Brand

Working in the marketing department – Here I am Responsible for designing creative and user-friendly internal and external solutions.

2008

Information Architect at Wunderman A/S

Providing consulting expertise and information architecture for clients such as: Microsoft Denmark, Microsoft Norway, Ford, Telia and 3.

2007

Consultant/Designer at TDC Mobile

Concept development and redesign of the mobile portal Fly during the summer of 2007.

2006 - 2007

Web assistant at Danish Consumer Agency

Producing graphics and small articles for the website forbrug.dk

2006 – 2007

Instructor at the IT-University of Copenhagen

Teaching Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Javascript, HTML and CSS at the course "Webdesign and Communication".

2006-2007

Information architect at Netamia

At Netamia I did the information architecture and design for three community sites. One of the sites have 30.000 daily unique visits.

2003 - 2010

Freelance designer at PocketPeople

Working in my own company in my spare time. Some of my clients include Gyldendal, Aalborg University, Forlaget Frydenlund and CVU Jelling.

2003-2005

Consultant at Sonofon

Assisting business- and private customers

EDUCATION

2006-2008	M.Sc. in Design, Communication & Media, IT-University of Copenhagen I received the grade 12 for my Thesis. I specialized in Interaction design and concept development.
2001-2005	B.Sc. in Informatics (AAU) A cross-disciplinary education with a focus on transforming user needs into specific solutions.
2000	Saint Louis University (SLU) Exchange student for one semester, where I studied computer science, communication, Spanish, English and Art.
1997-2000	Rosborg Gymnasium (High School) In Vejle Linguistic student

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Experienced:	Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Axure Pro, Visio, (X)HTML, CSS2, Dreamweaver, MS Office, Flash
Intermediate	Actionscript, PHP
Novice:	XML, Java, Ruby on Rails, MySQL, Javascript

LANGUAGES

Experienced:	English, Danish
Intermediate:	German
Novice:	Spanish

COURSES

2008	Project Management (ITU)	Project and Change Management (PFA)	
2007	Target Group Analysis (ITU)	Conceptual Development for Multimedia (ITU)	Multimedia Production for the Internet (ITU)
	Usability (ITU)	Concept Development - Social software (ITU)	Concept Development - Mobile Media (ITU)
2006	Interaction Design (ITU)	Media and Communication (ITU)	Web Publishing with Databases (ITU)